
From:
 Craig Cole!                  
To:
 Hennessey Lauri!                      
CC:
 gsmith@smithandstark.com!                      
Date:
 Tue, 11 Dec 2012 17:58:14 -0800!                   
Subject:
 RE: JohnCarlson/KVI!               
Attachment(s):
 1!    !
Lauri-I am not on the show, of course, so it’s up to Gary.  Can 
you both email and call Hizzonner?"!
 "!
Craig Cole"!
P.O. Box 9797"!
Bellingham, WA 98227"!
Office (360)714-7777"!
Cell (360)201-7000"!
Email-craigcole@brown-cole.com"!
  _____   !
From: Hennessey, Lauri [mailto:Lauri.Hennessey@edelman.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 3:45 PM  
To: Craig Cole; Gary Jensen  
Subject: RE: JohnCarlson/KVI"!
 "!
Hey, guys – Gary, I am trying to confirm now when Carlson wants 
you, but it would definitely be before 9 a.m. tomorrow.  I am 
thinking more around 7:30. If I confirm with him, can I email 
you the contact info you and you call his show?  Lauri"!
 "!
Description: Description: Description: http://a1.twimg.com/
profile_images/512383418/edelman_logo_color_bigger.jpgLauri 
Hennessey | Edelman | Vice President, Corporate & Public Affairs 
|206.268.2240 (office) |206.650.4153 (mobile)"!
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 "!
 "!
From: Craig Cole [mailto:craigcole@themarketsllc.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 3:24 PM  
To: Gary Jensen; Hennessey, Lauri  
Subject: Fwd: JohnCarlson/KVI"!
 "!
 
Gary-Am asking consultant   Lauri Hennessey to contact you.  
FYI-Her number is 206-650-4153.  Lauri-Mayor Jensen's cell is 
360-815-6135."!
 "!
Also-Can you be available @ 2:15 pm on Thursday in room 303 of 
the Convention Center in Seattle for possible media 
availability?"!
 "!
Boy, I owe you!"!
 "!
Thanks!"!
 "!
Craig"!
---------- Forwarded message ----------  
From: Gary Jensen <GaryJensen@cityofferndale.org>  
Date: Tue, Dec 11, 2012 at 2:51 PM  
Subject: Re: JohnCarlson/KVI  
To: Craig Cole <craigcole@themarketsllc.com>  
 
 
I'm in a meeting right now but cheating under the table. I have 
council committees starting at 9 and going until 12. Before?  
 
Sent from my iPhone  
 



On Dec 11, 2012, at 1:04 PM, "Craig Cole" 
<craigcole@themarketsllc.com> wrote:  
 
> Can you do an interview with him tomorrow am?"!
 "!!


